7/28/2020 Mail - Drew Gatlin - Outlook

(John)Drew Gatlin <jgatlin@morgantownwyv.gov>

To: Rebecca Davies <rebecca@peopleforbikes.org>

Awesome, thanks! I'm scheduling some time to explore JOSM soon. | already used the in-
browser editor to make a few dozen changes based on my own local knowledge.

Will do RE: feedback on the instruction/information

Be well,
Drew

From: Rebecca Davies <rebecca@peopleforbikes.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:32 PM

To: (John)Drew Gatlin <jgatlin@morgantownwv.gov>
Subject: Re: Morgantown, WV BNA Analysis

https://peopleforbikes.org/placesforbikes/bicycle-network-analysis/

jgatlin@morgantownwyv.gov
Found this: https://peopleforbikes.org/placesforbikes/bicycle-network-analysis/

You all have excellent documentation. Thank you for the work you do! I'll put together an
email to the board and see what we can make happen.

Best,
Drew

From: (John)Drew Gatlin <jgatlin@morgantownwv.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:16 PM

To: Rebecca Davies <rebecca@peopleforbikes.org>
Subject: Re: Morgantown, WV BNA Analysis

Thanks for the quick reply! I'm sure the answer to my last question about the controlled
access highways is in your documentation, so thanks also for your patience.
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We used to have an active volunteer group that would update OSM based out of our
university but it appears that died out a few years back.

I'm exploring the BNA maps and the various layers you have and comparing it to what | see
on OSM to help me target my edits in OSM. Lots of random schools, for one!

Yes, let's chat about effective means to get volunteers up to speed with OSM edits - we have
a dormant bicycle advisory board that I'm sure could use this social distancing time to
contribute. What's the best resource to point them to for BNA-compatible edits?

Thanks!
Drew

From: Rebecca Davies <rebecca@peopleforbikes.org>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:25 PM

To: (John)Drew Gatlin <jgatlin@morgantownwv.gov>
Subject: Re: Morgantown, WV BNA Analysis

https://bna.peopleforbikes.org/#/places/4c07a176-0174-402a-89ca-5da5182f9499/

rebecca@peopleforbikes.org

BNA landing_page results page
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jgatlin@morgantownwv.gov

Hello Rebecca,

Saw your post on the PFB BNA Insiders FB group and figured | would reach out to you.
There appears to be some strange data in our analysis, likely indicating that we should
have tried to scramble more on the OSM data (unfortunately we have no dedicated or
trained staff to perform that task at the moment). I'm wondering if this is why we don't pop
up as a "place" until you search our name - when | panned and zoomed the map, no
cursor was present over our community.

Some of the odder issues:

We were told only to provide data for our municipal boundaries, and to only claim and
activity / infrastructure data for our city. The BNA shows "Morgantown" as a partial
combination of nearby communities and - oddly - only a small part of our municipality. We
did send a shapefile of our current boundary with our PFB application in January.

Also, likely because of the strange boundary used in the BNA - we have an extremely
small population count.

Interested to learn more about how we can better submit data for 2021. A final question:
are controlled access highways counted as "high stress" for a particular reason? Seems
to me like those should just be edited entirely out of a bike network, rather than labeled
high stress.

Thanks for your time!
Drew

J. Drew Gatlin

Staff Engineer

389 Spruce St., Rm. 24
Morgantown, WV 26505
Office: (304) 284-7411
Cell: (304) 719-7900
Fax: (304) 284-7409
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Rebecca Davies
Bicycle Networks Data Manager

PeopleForBikes

P.O. Box 2359 / Boulder, CO 80306
EMAIL: rebecca@peopleforbikes.org
MOBILE: 503.577.9052
PeopleForBikes.org
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